Released under FOI

Vaughan, Sharyn

From: Black, Jane

Sent: Tuesday, 13 March 2018 3:18 PM

To: Dowers, Michael; Price, Rebecca

Subject: RE: Indigenous media [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Cheers Mick

From: Dowers, Michael
Sent: Tuesday, 13 March 2018 3:04 PM
To: Black, Jane <jane.black@accc.gov.au>; Price, Rebecca <rebecca.price@accc.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Indigenous media [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

lane

Torres Strait Islander Media Association Radio 4AMW

Koori Radio 93.7FM (NSW based though)

Regards,

Michael Dowers

Director | Townsville
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The ACCC acknowledges the traditional custodians of Country throughout
Australia and recognises their continuing connection to the land, sea and community.

We pay our respects to them and their cultures; and to their Elders past, present and future.

From: Black, Jane
Sent: Tuesday, 13 March 2018 3:14 PM
To: Price, Rebecca <rebecca.price@accc.gov.au <mailto:rebecca.price@accc.gov.au> >; Dowers, Michael

<michael.dowers@accc.gov.au <mailto:michael.dowers@accc.gov.au> >
Subject: Indigenous media [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Mick and Bec,

Just wondering if you know of Qld indigenous media outlets?

Can be radio, social media, print.

| am providing a list to ACCC media to support our possible release re Birubi.

Thanks,

Jane Black



